
 
 

 
 

Amendment No.2 
 

To: 
 
From:  
 
Subject:  
 
 
 
Reference:  
 
Date:              

Interested Bidders 
 
UNDP Syria 
 
Supplying Tools & Equipment for the kitchens and Restaurants to support 13  
Vocational Hotel School in 13 Governorates and Cities in Syria (in two lots). 
 
 
UNDP-SYR-ITB-009-19 
 
4 Feb. 2019 
 

 

* UNDP Syria is extending the deadline for the submission of the bids to be on 11 February  
   2019 at 2:00 PM.  
 

* UNDP Syria is answering on the received questions as in the following: 

 Question 

 السؤال

Answer 

 الجواب

1 We have a clarification about the 

deadline, if it is possible to extend it for 

extra days. 

the deadline for the submission of the bids has been 
extended to be on 11 February 2019 at 2:00 PM.  
 

2 item 24 of lot 1  

if the grill equipped with electric and gas 

operation that well make a damage to 

the electric heaters and lose it so soon 

almost 3 months. 

for item 24 and item 10 this is to be gas operation 

and for the lighter/igniter to be electric and manual 

if not the electricity plugged in 

3 item 8 of lot 1  ½ hp compressor is acceptable. 



 
 

The freezer one door  with 

dimensions:70x70x205 . 

we suggest that equipped with 1/2 hp 

compressor to reaching the -20 in a 

shortly time and save electric expenses. 

that suggests can be useful for item 7 of 

lot 1 to . 

 

4 item 10 of lot 1.  

the deep fryer you mention that 

equipped with gas and electric 

operations. 

did you mean that one tank with gas 

operations and the second tank with 

electric operations? 

or the both tank equipped with electric 

and gas operations. 

this is to be as item 24 to be gas operation for both 

tanks and for the lighter/igniter to be electric and 

manual if not the electricity plugged in 

 

5 We have a clarification about the 

delivery time, that if we can extend it to 

60 days instead of 45 days for LOT 1 

only. 

Delivery time will remain as it is. 

6 In LOT1, Item 1,2,3 lower shelf with 

NET, kindly clarify the type of net and 

usage 

net/reticulate shelf made of Stainless steel for the 

usage of putting utensils. 

7 In Lot. 1,  item 10 fryer can’t be gas and 
electric  same time, you have to choose 

 

For item 10 and item 24 this is to be gas operation 

and for the lighter/igniter to be electric and manual 

if not the electricity plugged in. 



 
 

8 In Lot. 1:  Item 17 display fridge, for 
pastry, meat or dairy? Do you have a 
similar picture? 

 

This is for pastry usage (but could be used for any 
other commodity) and the following picture for 
clarification only but should be as the requested 
technical specification: 

 

9 In Lot. 1, item 18 ; deck oven or 
convection oven, how many tray 60x40? 
Electric or gas 

As specified in the technical specification this is to 
be electric – and the oven room should have 4 
shelves. 

 


